From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 19 March 2010 12:16

To: Steven Bell; Stewart McGarrity; Dennis Murray; Mandy Haeburn-Little; Fitchie,
Andrew; Susan Clark

Subject: Please see attached

Attachments: Contract overview.docx

STRICTLY PRIVATE AND COMMERCIALLY CONFIDENTIAL AND FOISA EXEMPT
Please read over the weekend and add any colour/detail you can.

This document will most likely never see the light of day, but is my script for the very many private briefings | am
now giving to protect tie’s reputation.

| appreciate this contains some confidential and sensitive info, and please highlight any bits you are really worried
about.

It is important that this document is kept ‘simple’, but accurate.
Andrew, as our lawyer, | expect this to make you very nervous!, sorry, but comments appreciated anyway.
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